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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

To the Members of SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of Cash Flows 
and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies and a summary of significant accounting policies other explanatory information. 

In my opinion and to the best of the information and according to the explanations given to me, the aforesaid financial statements give 

the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)  in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity 

with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 

Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other  accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company 

as at March 31, 2022, and its profit/loss, and its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

I conducted my audit of Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 
143(10) of the Act (SAs). My responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit 
of the Ind AS financial statements section of my report. I’m independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the Ind AS 
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. I believe that the audit evidence obtained by me is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for my audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.  

Emphasis of Matter 

We draw attention to Note 26 of the financial statements, which describes the management’s assessment of impairment of Property, 
plant and equipment. This assessment also considers the uncertainties arising from COVID 19 pandemic. Such estimates are based on 
current facts and circumstances and may not necessarily reflect the future uncertainties and events arising from the full impact of the 
COVID 19 pandemic.  My opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

KEY AUDIT MATTERS 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial 
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters 
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 

Evaluation of impairment of equity of the Company which has accumulated losses is considered good and recoverable based on 
Management’s judgment. The Management’s judgment includes the valuation methodology, estimating the forecasted revenues and 
cash flows, which includes the likely impact on account of the pandemic on the discount rate and growth rate used in the projection 
period. Any adverse changes to these assumptions could result in reduction in the fair value determined, resulting in a potential 
impairment to be recognized. 

AUDITORS’ RESPONSE: 
Principal audit procedures performed: 
Our procedures relating to the impairment of equity included the following, among others: 

a. We tested the effectiveness of internal controls over the Company’s forecasting process including controls relating to the 

valuation methodology used, the completeness and accuracy of the input data considered, including the reasonableness of 

key assumptions considered in determining the future projections and the impairment calculations. 

b. We obtained the valuation (prepared by the management) and we performed the following procedures: 

(i)  We evaluated appropriateness of the valuation methodology used and the reasonableness of the key assumptions 

considered by the management, such as discount rate and growth rate, in consultation with internal fair valuation 

specialist, duly considering the impact of the pandemic and also considering the historical accuracy of the 

Company’s estimates in the prior periods. 

(ii) Compared the actual revenues and cash flows generated by during the year as to the projections and estimates 



considered in the previous year. 

(iii) We also assessed the sensitivity of the valuation to key changes in assumptions and tested the mathematical 

accuracy of the impairment model. 

Information Other than the Ind AS financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

 The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information 
included in the Board’s report but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and my auditor’s report thereon.  

 My opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and I do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon. 

 In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, 
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or my knowledge obtained 
during the course of my audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.  

If, based on the work I have performed, I conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, I am required to report 
that fact. I have nothing to report in this regard. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS financial statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the  Act with  respect  to  the  preparation  of  
these  financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance ,cash flows and changes in equity 
of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of  adequate accounting records in accordance  with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds  and  other  irregularities;  selection  and  application  of  appropriate accounting  
policies;  making  judgments  and  estimates  that  are  reasonable  and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error.  

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Management 
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.  

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.  

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Ind AS financial statements 

My objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 
level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.  

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, I exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
I also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(I) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company 
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures 
made by the Management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence 
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s 
ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to draw attention in my auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether 
the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 



Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable 
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. I consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of my audit work and in evaluating the results of my work; and 
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements. 

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and 
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in the internal controls that I identify during my audit. 

I also provide those charged with governance with a statement, that I have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding 
independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, I report that: 

a) I have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of my audit.  

b) In my opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from 
my examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accounts. 

d) In my opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133 of the Act.  

e) On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31st March 2022,taken on record by the 
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2022 from being appointed as a Director in 
terms of section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) The Company being a Private Limited Company, covered by the exemption under notification number GSR 464 (E) 
dated 5 June 2015, as amended by notification number GSR 583 (E) dated 13 June 2017, reporting on the Internal 
Financial Controls over financial reporting under clause (i) of sub section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act,2013 
is not applicable for the year ended       31 March 2022. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 
197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to me, the Company being 
a Private Company, Section 197 of the Act related to the Managerial remuneration is not applicable. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 

i. The Company did not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial statements. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of 
Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
CA Ramya Ganapathy 
Membership Number: 232849 
Place of Signature: Chennai 
Date: May 26, 2022
UDIN:  22232849AJQWGN2847
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Annexure referred to in our report of even date
Re: Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited (‘the Company’) 

(i)   (a)  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
 (b)  Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management at regular intervals during the 

year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification. 

 (c)   The Company does not have immovable property and reporting under this clause, thus it is not applicable and 
hence not commented upon. 

 (d)    The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) during the year 
and hence not commented upon. 

 (e)    There are no proceedings being initiated or are pending against the company for holding any Benami property 
under the “Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder.  

(ii) (a)    The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the year and no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. 

      (b)   The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, from banks 
or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence this clause is not applicable.    

(iii)       According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or 
unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained 
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause (iii) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) and 
(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments, 
guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 
2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon. 

(v)       The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 

(vi)  To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the maintenance of 
cost records under clause 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company. 

(vii) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, 
duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues have generally been 
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.  

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident 
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, service tax, sales tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value added 
tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months 
from the date they became payable. 

(viii)  Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the management, we are of 
the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to bank.  

(ix)        According to the information and explanations given by the management,  

        (a) the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to 
any lender. 

        (b) The company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. 

        (c)  The company has not diverted any loans to other purpose than to which it was sought. 

         (d) No funds were raised on short term basis have been utilized to long term purposes. 

         (e) The Company has taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. 

         (f) The Company has raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or 
associate companies. 



(x)        According to the information and explanations given by the management, 

(a) there was no money raised by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during 
the year; 

          (b) the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures 
(fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year; 

(xi)      Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial 
statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management,  

(a) we report that no fraud by the company or no fraud / material fraud on the company by   the officers and 

employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) There is no report under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors 

in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central 

Government. 

(c) the auditor has not raised any whistle-blower complaints, if any, received during the year by the Company 

(xii)  In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of this clause of the order are not 
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related parties are 
in compliance with section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed 
in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards. The provisions of sec 
177 are not applicable to the company and accordingly reporting under this clause insofar as it relates to section 
177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. 

(xiv)  (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet, 
the company has adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

               (b) the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were duly considered by the statutory auditor. 

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into any 
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of Companies 
Act, 2013. 

(xvi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank 
of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company. 

(xvii)     The Company has not incurred cash losses in the Financial Year and in the immediately preceding Financial year. 

(xviii)    There is no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 

(xix)     According to the information and explanations given by the management, on the basis of the financial ratios,             
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 
accompanying the financial statements, the auditor’s knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, 
whether the auditor is of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that 
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

(xx)       According to the information and explanations given by the management. 

(xxi)      There has been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) 
Order (CARO) reports of the companies included in the consolidated financial statements 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
CA Ramya Ganapathy 
Membership Number: 232849 
Place of Signature: Chennai 
Date: May 26, 2022

UDIN:  22232849AJQWGN2847



 SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No.
 As at

31 March 2022 

 As at

31 March 2021 

(A) ASSETS

Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3                             3,894.50                                          4,068.40 

(b) Financial assets

(i) Loans 4(a) 1,182.91                          589.39                                           

(ii)Other Financial Assets 4(b) 7.31                                   6.81                                                

(c) Income Tax Asset                                194.01                                                10.05 

(d) Other Non-current assets 5 80.04                                84.71                                             

Total Non-current assets 5,358.78                         4,759.36                                      

Current assets

(a) Inventories                                     1.22                                                53.09 

(b) Financial Assets

(i) Trade receivables 6 600.82                              447.84                                           

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 7 314.77                              31.20                                             

(iii) Other financial assets 4(b) 0.15                                   268.19                                           

(c) Other Current assets 8 13.76                                6.34                                                

Total current assets 930.73                            806.65                                         

Total Assets 6,289.51                         5,566.01                                      

(B) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a) Equity share capital 9 1,860.95                          1,860.95                                       

(b) Other Equity 10 4,153.81                          3,689.05                                       

Total Equity 6,014.76                         5,550.00                                      

Liabilities

Non - Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 0.03                                   -                                                  

Total Non - Current Liabilities 0.03                                   -                                                  

Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 11 -                                     0.00                                                

(ii) Trade payables 13

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 

and small enterprises
10.69                                15.20                                             

(iii) Other financial liabilities 12 0.10                                   0.10                                                

(b) Other Current Liabilities 12a 34.10                                0.71                                                

(c) Provisions                                 229.83                                                       -   

Total Current Liabilities 274.72                            16.01                                            

Total Liabilities 274.75                            16.01                                            

Total Equity and Liabilities 6,289.51                         5,566.01                                      

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per my report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Ramya Ganapathy R. Chellappan A. Balan

Chartered Accountant Director Director

ICAI Membership no.: 232849 DIN : 00016958 DIN : 00017091

Place: Chennai

Date:26.05.2022

Sd/-

Shafia Bargathullah

Company Secretary



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No.  31 March 2022  31 March 2021 

Revenue from operations 14 1,063.77                    493.28                                 

Other income 15 73.51                          38.68                                   
Total Income 1,137.29                   531.96                                

Expenses

Decrease in inventories -                              

Employee benefits expense 16 29.53                          28.00                                   

Finance costs 17 0.61                            0.12                                      

Depreciation expense 18 228.70                        266.90                                 

Other expenses 19 183.85                        144.37                                 

Total Expenses 442.70                       439.39                                

Profit before Exceptional Item and Tax 694.59                       92.57                                   

Exceptional item (Refer Note 26) -                              (691.00)                               

Profit / (Loss) before tax 694.59                       (598.43)                              

Tax Expense

Current tax  229.83                        92.45                                   

MAT credit entitlement -                                        

Income tax expense 183.85                       92.45                                   

Profit / (Loss) for the year 464.76                       (690.88)                              

Earnings per equity share (Face Value of Rs. 100/- each)
1. Basic (in INR) 24.97                          (37.13)                                  

2. Diluted (in INR) 24.97                          (37.13)                                  

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per my report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Ramya Ganapathy R. Chellappan A. Balan

Chartered Accountant Director Director

ICAI Membership no.: 232849 DIN : 00016958 DIN : 00017091

Place: Chennai

Date:26.05.2022 Sd/-

Shafia Bargathullah

Company Secretary
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SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 As at March 2022  As at March 2021 

A. Cash flow from operating activities:

Profit/(Loss)  after taxation 464.76                                               (690.88)                                  

Non-cash adjustments to reconcile loss before tax to net cash flows:

Tax expense 229.83                                               92.45                                      

Depreciation expense 228.70                                               957.79                                    

Provision for impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 26) -                                                      691.00                                    

Interest expense 0.58                                                    0.09                                         

Operating profit before working capital changes 923.87                                              6.81                                        

Movement in working capital : 10.05                                     

(Increase) /Decrease in trade receivables (152.99)                                             84.71                                      

Decrease / (Increase) in financial assets - current and non-current  and inventories                                               (537.30)                                    (569.26)

Increase / (Decrease) in trade payable and other current liabilities                                                    28.87                                    (688.41)

(Increase) /Decrease in current and non-current assets (2.75)                                                  0.27                                         

Cash flow generated from operations 259.70                                              (1,155.83)                             

Income tax paid (183.96)                                             (96.49)                                     

Net cash flow generated from operating activities (A) 75.74                                                 (1,252.32)                             

B. Cash flow from investing activities:

Capital expenditure (54.80)                                                -                                           

Bank deposits (placed/redeemed)                                                  263.17                                                 -   

Net cash flow used in investing activities (B) 208.37                                              -                                          

C. Cash flow from financing activities:

Repayment of borrowings 0.03                                                    (1.00)                                       

Interest paid (0.58)                                                  (0.09)                                       

Net cash flow used in financing activities (C) (0.54)                                                 (1.09)                                      

Net (Decrease)/ Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 283.56                                              (1,253.41)                             

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period (1,238.18)                                        15.23                                     

Closing cash and cash equivalents  (954.62)                                            (1,238.18)                             

Balances with banks:

  On current accounts 264.57                                               31.16                                      

Deposits 50.15                                                  

Cash on hand 0.05                                                                                              0.05 

Total                                                 314.77                                        31.20 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per my report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Ramya Ganapathy R. Chellappan A. Balan

Chartered Accountant Director Director

ICAI Membership no.: 232849 DIN : 00016958 DIN : 00017091

Sd/-
Place: Chennai Shafia Bargathullah
Date:26.05.2022 Company Secretary



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

a. Equity Share Capital

For the period ended 31 March 2022

 Balance as at 1 April 2020 
 Changes in Equity Share 
Capital during the  year  

 Balance as at 1 April 2021 
 Changes in Equity Share 
Capital during the  year  

 Balance as at 31 March 2022 

1,860.95 0.00 1,860.95 0.00 1,860.95                                                     

b. Other Equity

For the period ended 31 March ,2022

Particulars

 Securities Premium  Retained Earnings  Total Other Equity 
As at 1 April 2021 6,852.03                                                                                  (3,162.99)                                                   (3,162.99)
Profit for the year 464.76                                             464.76                                                        
As at 31 March,2022 6,852.03                                            (2,698.23)                                     (2,698.23)                                                 

Particulars

 Securities Premium  Retained Earnings  Total Other Equity 
As at 1 April 2020 6,852.03                                                                                  (2,472.10)                                                   (2,472.10)
Loss for the year (690.88)                                           (690.88)                                                       
Total comprehensive income 6,852.02                                            (3,162.99)                                     (3,162.99)                                                 

As at 31 March 2021 6,852.02                                            (3,162.99)                                     (3,162.99)                                                 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per my report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ramya Ganapathy R. Chellappan A. Balan
Chartered Accountant Director Director
ICAI Membership no.: 232849 DIN : 00016958 DIN : 00017091

Place: Chennai Sd/-
Date:26.05.2022 Shafia Bargathullah

Company Secretary

 Reserves & Surplus 

 Reserves & Surplus 



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

1 Corporate information:

2

7

#

#

0

2(a)

a.

● It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

● There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The
Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

● Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
● Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 
reporting period.

The Company classifies all other assets as non-current.

A liability is current when:

● It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.

● It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

Summary of significant accounting policies: 

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current classification which is determined
based on the operating cycle.

An asset is treated as current when it is:

● Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle.

● Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the
year ending 31 March 2022 is included in the following notes:

Note 3 - Useful life of Property,Plant and Equipment.

Note 23 - Fair valuation of Financial Assets/Liabilities

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR/ Rs.), which is the Company’s functional currency. All the financial
information have been presented in Indian Rupees Lakhs except for share data and as otherwise stated.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured
at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the
fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Use of estimates and judgements

Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited (‘SGES or the Company’) was incorporated in India as a Private Limited Company
under the Companies Act, 1956 on December 13, 2010. The Company is primarily engaged in providing maintenance and providing
Infrastructure to the developers of Solar Park, generation and sale of solar power.

The Company on 30th March 2016 acquired a 12 MW Solar Power Plant at Vellakoil, by way of slump exchange from its Holding
Company viz., Swelect Energy Systems Limited.

Basis of preparation:

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the
Act.

Functional and presentation currency

In preparing these financial statements, the Management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
prospectively.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties
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b.

Renewable Energy Certificate (REC) Income:

Income from service

Interest income

Rental Income

c.

Work-in-progress, Finished goods - 
Lower of cost and net realisable value. 
Cost includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of
finished goods includes excise duty. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.

Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. Interest income
is included in 'Other Income' in the Statement of Profit and Loss. For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair
value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating
the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial
instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Rental income arising from operating leases is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in Revenue
from Operations in the Statement of Profit or Loss due to its operating nature.

Inventories

Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, stores and spares - 
Lower of cost and net realisable value. 
However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished
products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of power

Revenue from sale of power from renewable energy sources is recognised in accordance with the price agreed under the provisions of
the power purchase agreement entered into with Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Limited (TANGEDCO) and
other customers. Such revenue is recognised on the basis of actual units generated and transmitted.

Revenue from power distribution business is accounted on the basis of billings to the customers and includes unbilled revenues
accrued upto the end of accounting year. Customers are billed as per the tariff rates issued by Electricity Regulatory Commission.
Interest is accounted on accrual basis on overdue bills.

Income arising from REC is initially recognized in respect of the number of units of power exported at the minimum expected
realisable value, determined based on the rates specified under the relevant regulations duly considering the entitlements as per the
policy, industry specific developments, Management assessment etc. and when there is no uncertainty in realizing the same. The
difference between the amount recognized initially and the amount realized on sale of such RECs at the Power Exchange are accounted
for as and when such sale happens.

Revenue from maintenance contracts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a periodic basis over the period of the
contract according to the terms and conditions of the agreements. 

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes and duties collected on behalf of the
government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all
the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.
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d.

e. Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund

f.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and costs to
make the sale.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India or tax laws prevailing
in the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences
which reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the Company’s gross total income is subject to the deduction during the tax
holiday period. Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in
which the timing differences originate.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the
contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an
expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the
balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability after deducting
the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance
sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent of the pre-payment.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period is adjusted for events of bonus issue.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or
directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax
losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and written off to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the Statement of profit and loss is recognised outside Statement of profit and loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in equity.

Traded goods - 
Lower of cost and net realisable value. 
Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is
determined on a first in first out basis.

Taxes

Current income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except
to the extent it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current Tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year and is determined in accordance with the latest provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date.
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g.

h.

Building 30 years

Plant and Machinery (other than Solar Plant) 15 years

Solar Plant 25 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Computers 3 years

Furniture and Fittings 10 years

i.

j. Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible assets

The carrying amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date ,if there is any indication of impairment
based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an Property, Plant and
Equipment exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the Property, Plant and Equipment. After impairment,
depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the Property, Plant and Equipment over its remaining useful life. 

Considering the applicability of Schedule II, the Management has estimated the useful lives and residual values of all its Property, Plant
and Machinery.The Management believes that the depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful life and
residual values of Property, Plant and Machinery, though these rates in certain cases are different from the lives prescribed under
schedule II.

The Management has estimated, supported by independent assessment by professionals, the useful lives of the following classes of
Property,Plant and Equipment.

The useful lives of certain Solar Plant and Machinery is 25 years. These lives are higher than those indicated in Schedule II.

Leasehold improvements are amortised using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives (5 years) or the
remainder of primary lease period, whichever is lower.

Other Intangible assets are amortised using the straight-line method over a period of five or three years as applicable.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/part of the Property,Plant and Equipment separately, if the
component/part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the Property,Plant and Equipment and has useful life that is
materially different from that of the remaining Property,Plant and Equipment.

Capital Work-in-Progress: Projects under which Property,Plant and Equipment is not ready for their intended use and other capital
work-in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost and attributable interest. Once it has becomes available for use, their cost
is re-classified to appropriate caption and subjected to depreciation.

Depreciation and amortisation:

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method as per the useful lives of the assets estimated by the Management as follows: 

Useful lives/depreciation rates

Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible assets

Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credit availed, less accumulated
depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Other Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets
are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is added to its book value, only if it increases the future
benefits from the existing Property, Plant and Equipment beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses
on existing Property, Plant and Equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are
charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains and losses arising from derecognition of Property,Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible assets are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss when the asset is derecognised.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if
any.
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k.

l. Leases

m.

n.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortised cost (net of any write down for impairment) unless
the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option.

• Business model test: The objective of the Company's business model is to hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash
flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to its contractual maturity to realise its fair value changes).

• Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income unless the
asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or as financial assets measured at
amortised cost.
Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories:

• Financial assets at fair value

• Financial assets at amortised cost

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the statement of profit and loss (i.e. fair
value through profit or loss), or recognised in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income).

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non‐occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also
arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably The Company
does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Financial instruments:

Financial Assets:

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or
loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

For arrangements entered into prior to April 1, 2015, the Company has determined whether the arrangement contain lease on the
basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.
Leases where, the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased term, are classified as
operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as
operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income on an operating lease is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation, are recognised as an expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognised immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to
its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with
the borrowing of funds. 

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of
the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.
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For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-months ECL is used to
provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the
Company reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

• full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial
instrument).
The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

• Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and

• All lease receivables

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance
based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision
matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward
looking estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking
estimates are analysed.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the following:

• Financial assets measured at amortised cost;

• Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI);

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

• the 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

• The rights to receive cash flows from the Property,Plant and Equipment has expired, or

• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the Property,Plant and Equipment or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement and either;

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the Property,Plant and Equipment or

(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the Property,Plant and Equipment , but
has transferred control of the Property,Plant and Equipment.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it
evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated
liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Even if an instrument meets the two requirements to be measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive
income, a financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement
or recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as an 'accounting mismatch') that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or
liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

All other financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss.

All equity investments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value changes recognised in the statement of profit and
loss, except for those equity investments for which the entity has elected to present value changes in 'other comprehensive income'.

If an equity investment is not held for trading, an irrevocable election is made at initial recognition to measure it at fair value through
other comprehensive income with only dividend income recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised
(i.e. removed from the Company's statement of financial position) when:

• Business model test: The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets.

• Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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o.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 – Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 – Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable.

Level 3 – Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by
using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best
use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures specific financial instruments of certain investments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

• Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of 
recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.

Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part
of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

• Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
• Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities 
designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

• Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. 

-      Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit
risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be
identified on a timely basis.

Financial liabilities:

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.
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p.

q.

r. Exceptional items

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the Company is
such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the Company, such income or expense is classified as an
exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes accompanying to the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise Cash at Banks and on hand including cheques on hand and short-term
investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are presented using indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company is segregated based on the available information.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether
transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. This note summarizes the
accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in relevant notes.
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(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars  Buildings  Plant and Machinery 
 Office Equipments 

 Furniture and Fittings  Computers  Total 

Cost 
As at 1 April 2020 80.93                         7,836.47                           34.84                         1.39                                                     4.93                                   7,958.56                          

Additions -                              0.11                                    -                              -                                                        -                                      0.11                                   
Deletions -                             -                                      -                             -                                                       -                                      -                                     
As at 1 April 2021 80.93                         7,836.58                           34.84                         1.39                                                     4.93                                   7,958.67                          

Additions -                              54.23                                  -                              -                                                        0.57                                    54.80                                 

Deletions -                             -                                      -                             -                                                       -                                      -                                     

As at 31 March 2022 80.93                         7,890.81                           34.84                         1.39                                                     5.50                                   8,013.47                          

Depreciation

As at 1 April 2020 13.48                         7,832.38                           22.72                         1.06                                                     4.92                                   1,409.76                          

Charge for the year 2.70                            261.62                               2.50                            0.08                                                      -                                      266.90                               

As at 31 March 2021 16.18                         8,094.00                           25.22                         1.14                                                     4.92                                   1,676.66                          

Charge for the year 2.70                            225.08                               0.83                            0.08                                                      0.01                                    228.70                              

As at 31 March 2022 18.88                         8,319.08                           26.05                         1.22                                                     4.93                                   1,905.36                          

Impairment 

As at 1 April 2020 -                                     

Charge for the year 1,522.61                            1,522.61                          

As at 31 March 2021 1,522.61                           1,522.61                          

Charge for the year 691.00                               691.00                              

As at 31 March 2022 2,213.61                           2,213.61                          

Net Block

As at 31 March 2021 64.75                         (2,471.03)                         9.61                           0.25                                                     0.01                                   4,068.40                          

As at 31 March 2022 62.06                         (2,641.88)                         8.78                           0.17                                                     0.57                                   3,894.50                          
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4 Financial assets at Amortised cost

4(a) Loans (Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated) carried at amortised cost 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

(i) Non-Current

Advances recoverable in cash-Non currentAdvances 9.02                                    12.22                                 

Loans to related parties 1,173.90                           577.16                               

Total 1,182.91                          589.39                             

6.81                                      
Note: 10.05

4(b) Other financial assets (Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)


Carried at amortised cost 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Non Current

Security depositSecurity deposit (Refer Note below) 7.31                                    6.81                                    

Total 7.31                                   6.81                                   

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Current

Balances with government authorities-currentBalance with Government authorities 0 -                                      4.87                                    

Security Deposit-Current 0.15                                    0.15                                    

Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months and less than 12 months -                                      263.17                               

Total 0.15                                   268.19                             

5 Other Non-current Assets (Unsecured, considered good)

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Prep

aid 

Prepaid expenses-NC 80.04                                 84.71                                 

Total                                   80.04                                   84.71 

6  Trade receivables 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Unsecured, Considered good

Other than related parties 533.59                               406.27                               

Receivables from Related parties (Refer Note 21) 67.23                                 41.57                                 
Unsecured, Considered doubtful

Other than related parties 19.53                                 19.08                                 

Less:Provision for ECL (19.53)                               (19.08)                               

Total                                600.82                                447.84 

Less than 6 months 6 months- 1 years 1-2 years

As at 31 March 2022 182.39                                152.75                                285.22                               620.35                             

As at 31 March 2021 118.29                                304.69                                43.94                                 466.92                             

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 19.53                                   

7 Cash and cash equivalents

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Balances with Banks:

  On current accounts 264.57                               31.16                                 

Cash on hand 0.05                                    0.05                                    

Deposits with original maturity Less than 3 months 50.15                                 -                                      

Total 314.77                             31.20                                

8 Other Current assets 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Unsecured, considered good

Supplier advances 0.94                                    3.08                                    

Prepaid insPrepaid expenses 5.11                                    2.63                                    

Balances with Government Authorities 6.37                                    -                                      

Other receivables 1.34                                    0.63                                    

Total 13.76                                6.34                                   

Security deposit is a  non-derivative financial assets which generates an effective interest income of 5.6 % for the Company.

 As at 31 March 2021 

19.08                                                                                   

 As at 31 March 2022 

Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good Total
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9 Equity Share capital

Authorised Share Capital

As at April 1 2021

Increase/(Decrease) during the period

As at 31 March 2022

Issued, subscribed & fully paid up

As at April 1 2021 1,860.95                     

Issue of Equity Share Capital

As at 31 March 2022

a. Terms/rights attached to equity shares -                               

b. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Number of 

shares

% holding in the 

class
Number of shares

% holding in the 

class
Swelect Energy Systems Limited 18,60,953         100% 18,60,953                    100%

No. of shares held by the Promoters

SWELECT ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED 18,60,853     99.99% 18,60,853             99.99%

R.Chellappan (Nominee shareholder) 100 0.01% 100 0.01%

10 Other Equity

Other Equity movement during the year 2021-22:-

Particulars
Securities 
Premium Retained Earnings

Total

As at 31 March 2020 6,852.03                  (2,472.10)                   4,379.93                     

Loss for the year (690.88)                        (690.88)                       

As at 31 March 2021 6,852.03                  (3,163.01)                   3,689.05                     

464.76                          464.76                        

6,852.03                  (2,698.25)                   4,153.81                     

Nos.

20,00,000                                                  2,000.00                                                                  

Rs.

-                                                                 -                                                                              

 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 

Nos. Rs.

20,00,000                                                  2,000.00                                                                  

As at 31 March 2022

1,860.95                                                                

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

18,60,953.00                                          

Profit for the year

As at 31 March 2021

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholder
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled
to one vote per share.

In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity share will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportionate to the number of equity shares held
by the shareholders.  

Equity shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid
As at 31 March 2022

18,60,953.00                                          

-                                                               -                                                                            
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11    Borrowings

Financial Liabilities carried at amortised cost 

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

(i) Non - Current

Loan from Related party - NCLoan from Related party 0.03                                   -                                                   

Total 0.03                                  -                                              

(ii) Current

Loan from Related party -                                         0.00                                             

Total -                                    0.00                                            

12    Other Financial Liabilities 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Current

Payable for capital purchase 0.10                                   0.10                                             

Total 0.10                                  0.10                                            

12a Other Current Liabilities

Statutory dues payables 34.10                                0.71                                             

13    Trade payables 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Trade payables 10.69                                15.06                                          

Trade payables to Related partiesTrade payables to Related parties (Refer Note 21) -                                         0.14                                             
Total 10.69                               15.20                                         

Particulars <1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total

Year ended March 31, 2022                 8.83                     1.86                   -                               -   10.69                             

Year ended March 31, 2021 14.81              0.05                                     -                            0.34 15.20                             

Loan from Related party represents amounts borrowed from Swelect Energy Systems Limited, the Holding company and is repayable on demand.

There is no overdue amount payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under "The Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development 

Act, 2006". Further, the Company has not paid any interest to any Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises during the year.

Note:

(Refer Note below regarding dues to micro, small and medium enterprises)
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14    Revenue from operations 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Revenue from operations

Sale of power 408.61                                                                   422.76 

Sale of products -                                                                               0.48 

Lease rental income 8.83                                                                             8.83 

Service Income 9.23                                                                             7.44 

Other operating revenue -                                

Renewable Energy Certificate Income (net) 637.11                                                                      53.78 
Total 1,063.77                    493.28                                       

15    Other income 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest income 73.27                                                                         34.46 

Liabilities no longer required, written back 0.25                                                                             4.22 

Total 73.51                           38.68                                          

16    Employee benefits expense 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Salaries, wages and bonus 26.85                                                                         23.83 

Contribution to provident and other funds 1.78                                                                             1.49 

Staff welfare expenses 0.91                                                                             2.68 
Total 29.53                           28.00                                          

17 Finance costs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest 0.58                                                                             0.09 

Bank and other charges 0.04                                                                             0.03 
Total 0.61                             0.12                                             

18 Depreciation expense 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment 228.70                                                                   266.90 
Total 228.70                        266.90                                       

19 Other expenses 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Sub-contracting and processing expenses 42.49                                                                         33.14 

Lease rental 15.99                                                                         15.99 

Rent 1.36                                                                             0.97 

Rates and taxes 0.79                                                                             1.47 

Insurance 13.42                                                                         15.02 

Security charges 4.39                                                                             4.28 

Repairs and maintenance -                                

  - Plant & Machinery 81.26                                                                         33.74 

  - Others 5.66                                                                             4.10 

Travelling and conveyance 2.46                                                                             1.18 

Communication costs 1.00                                                                             1.55 

Printing and Stationery 0.08                                                                             0.17 

Professional FeeLegal and professional fees 13.25                                                                         11.76 

Payment to auditor (Refer details below) 0.14                                                                             0.12 

Provision for Bad Debts 0.45                                                                           19.08 

Miscellaneous expenses 1.10                                                                             1.82 
Total 183.85                        144.37                                       

Payment to auditor

Audit fee 0.14                              0.12                                              

0.14                             0.12                                             

20 Earnings price per share (EPS) 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Loss attributable to Equity Share holders of the Company (A)                            464.76                                         (690.88)

Weighted average number of Equity shares for basic and diluted 
EPS (B)

               18,60,953.00                               18,60,953.00 

Basic Earnings per share (A/B) 24.97                            (37.13)                                          

Diluted Earnings per share (A/B) 24.97                            (37.13)                                          
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21 Related party transactions

Names of related parties

Holding Company Swelect Energy Systems Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Amex Alloys Private Limited

Swelect Power Systems Limited

KJ Solar Systems Private Limited

6.81                                  

Key Management Personnel Mr. R. Chellappan - Director                                10.05 

Mr. A. Balan - Director                                 84.71 

Ms.Shafia. B- Company Secretary

Swelect Energy Systems Limited Amex Alloys Private Limited Swelect Power Systems pvt ltd

31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021 

Purchase of goods 0.97                                           0.13                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.97                                  0.13 

Rental expenditure 0.60                                           0.32                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.60                                  0.32 

Interest on unsecured loan 0.58                                           0.09                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.58                                  0.09 

Management fees - expense 6.00                                           6.00                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       6.00                                  6.00 

Remuneration paid- Ms.Shafia 7.69                                  5.48                                                                     7.69                                  5.48 

-                                    

Sale of power -                                             -                                    140.63                            140.09                            -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                  140.63                             140.09 

Sale of goods 3.67                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       3.67                                        -   

Lease rental income 7.89                                           7.89                                  0.94                                  0.94                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       8.83                                  8.83 

Facility management fees income -                                             -                                    3.72                                  7.44                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       3.72                                  7.44 

Interest Income -                                             -                                    -                                    -                                    56.06                               2.34                                  3.05                                  -                                    -                                    -                                                                    59.11                                  2.34 

Advance borrowed 70.78                                        92.13                               -                                    -                                    318.68                            577.16                            303.06                            -                                    -                                    -                                                                  692.52                             669.30 

Advance repaid 70.75                                        93.13                               -                                    -                                    25.00                               -                                    0.01                                  -                                    -                                    -                                                                    95.76                                93.13 

Balance outstanding as at the year end:

Trade receivables -                                             -                                    58.90                               28.77                               -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                    58.90                                28.77 

Trade payables -                                             0.79                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                             -                                    0.79 

Loan given -                                             -                                    870.85                            577.16                            303.05                            -                                    -                                    -                                                              1,173.90                             577.16 

Unsecured loan 0.03                                           0.00                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.03                                  0.00 

Particulars

TotalKJ Solar Systems Pvt Ltd Key Managerial Personnel



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

22 Financial Instruments

Accounting classifications and fair values

Financial instruments by category  FVTPL  Amortised Cost  Total  FVTPL  Amortised Cost  Total 

Financial assets

 Trade receivables -                                     6.81                                                                            6.81 -                         447.84                                                                    447.84 

 Cash and cash equivalents -                                     10.05                                                                      10.05 -                         31.20                                                                        31.20 

 Other financial assets -                                     84.71                                                                      84.71 -                         268.19                                                                    268.19 

 Security deposits  7.46                                                                            7.46 6.96                                                                              6.96 

 Advances -                                     9.02                                                                            9.02 -                         12.22                                                                        12.22 

Total financial assets -                                    118.05                               118.05                              -                        766.41                              766.41                                 

Financial liabilities

Borrowings - Others -                                     0.03                                                                            0.03 -                         0.00                                                                              0.00 

Trade Payables -                                     10.69                                                                      10.69 -                         15.20                                                                        15.20 

Capital Creditors -                                     0.10                                                                            0.10 -                         0.10                                                                              0.10 

Total financial liabilities -                                     10.82                                  10.82                                -                         15.30                                 15.30                                   

Fair value hierarchy 7.46                                     

Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost
and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial
instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

31 March 2021

The Company has not disclosed fair values of financial instruments such as trade receivables and related cash and cash equivalents, trade payables,capital creditors and Statutory dues payable (that are
short term in nature), because their carrying amounts are reasonable approximations of their fair values.

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy.

31 March 2022
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23 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Judgements

Estimates and assumptions

Allowance for uncollectible trade receivables

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires Management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities,
accompanying disclosures, and disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, Management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial

statements:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Trade receivables do not carry interest and are stated at their nominal values as reduced by
appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Estimated irrecoverable amounts are
based on the ageing of the receivable balances and historical experiences. Individual trade receivables
are written off, when Management deems them not collectible.

Impairment of financial assets
The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history, existing market conditions as

well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
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24 Financial Risk Management Objectives & Policies

The Company is accordingly exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

6.81

The Management reviews and agree policies for managing each of these risks which are summarised below:10.05

84.71
(a) Market Risk

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the interest rate movement.

 31 March 2022  31 March 2021 

                                   0.03                                     -   

(b) Credit Risk 0

(i) Trade receivables

The ageing analysis of trade receivables as of the reporting date is as follows:

Less than 1 year More than 1 year

Trade Receivables as of 
31 March 2022

                              121.14 

194.62                                               285.06                              600.82                       
Trade Receivables as of 
31 March 2021                                  50.74 232.31                                               122.90                             19.08                           425.03                       
Trade Receivables as of 
31 March 2020                                  44.19 448.65                                               43.18                               -                                536.01                       

The requirement for impairment is analysed at each reporting date.

(c) Liquidity Risk

Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total

-                                    0.03                              0.03                            

10.69                               -                                10.69                          

0.10                                  -                                0.10                            

10.79                              0.03                              10.82                         

Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total

0.00                                  -                                0.00                            

15.20                               -                                15.20                          

0.10                                  -                                0.10                            

15.30                              -                                15.30                         

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of short and long tenured borrowings, trade and other payables. Most of these liabilities relate to
financing Company’s working capital cycle. The Company has trade and other receivables, loans and advances that arise directly from its operations. 

The Company’s senior management oversees management of these risks. The senior professionals working to manage the financial risks for the
Company are accountable to the Board of Directors. This process provides assurance that the Company's financial risk-taking activities are governed by
appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with Company’s policies and overall
risk appetite. In addition, independent views from bankers and currency market experts are obtained periodically to validate risk mitigation decisions. 

Particulars

Neither past due nor 
impaired Total

Variable rate borrowings

Particulars

Total

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices
comprise interest rate risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings.

As at 31 March 2021

Borrowings

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities

Total

Particulars
As at 31 March 2022

Borrowings

Past due but not impaired Past Due and 
Impaired

The table below summarise the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Particulars

Total

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities, primarily trade receivables and from its financing activities.

Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management.
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on credit terms in line with respective industry norms. Outstanding customer receivables
are regularly monitored.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable
losses. The Company's objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet it cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely
monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources of financing including loans, debt, and
overdraft from both domestic and international Banks at an optimised cost.



25 Capital Management

Gearing Ratio:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Borrowings                                    0.03                                0.00 

Less: Cash and cash equivalents                               314.77                              31.20 

Net Debt                              314.81                             31.20 

Equity                            6,014.76                        5,550.00 

Total Capital                          6,014.76                       5,550.00 

Capital and Net Debt                          6,329.57                       5,581.21 

Gearing Ratio 4.97% 0.56%

26

27 Following Ratios to be disclosed:- 

Numerator Denominator 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 Variance

Current Assets Current Liabilities                                3.39                            50.39 -93%

Total Debt Shareholders Equity                                0.00                               0.00 `

Profit after Tax Shareholder's Equity                                7.73                          (12.45) -162%

COGS or Sales Average inventory                                     -                                     -   

Net credit sales Average accounts 
receivable

                               0.51                               0.25 102%

Net credit purchases Average trade payables                                     -                                     -   

Revenue from Operations Working capital
                                1.62                               0.62 160%

Profit/(Loss) Revenue from 
Operations

                               0.44                            (1.40) -131%

Profit/(Loss) before interest and 
Tax

Capital employed                                0.12                            (0.11) -207%

                               2.23                               1.98 13%

28 Additional Information

(a)

(b)

(c) 

(d)

(e) 

(f)

(g)

(d) Inventory turnover ratio,

(e) Trade Receivables turnover ratio,

(f) Trade payables turnover ratio,

(g) Net capital turnover ratio,

(h) Net profit ratio,

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the 
Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

* The variance is mainly due to impairment of property, plant and equipment in the previous year. 
* The receivable ratio is impacted due to longer payment cycle by the DISCOMs. However, we have receovered a majority of the payment in April 2022.
*DCSR is Nil due to minimal loans

Particulars

Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company and net debt. Primary objective of Company’s capital management is to ensure
that it maintains an optimum financing structure and healthy returns in order to support its business and maximize shareholder value. The Company
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments, in light of the changes in economic conditions or business requirements. The Company monitors
capital using a gearing ratio which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Net debt is calculated as loans and borrowings less cash and cash
equivalents.

The Company has assessed the recoverability of its Property, Plant and Equipment duly considering the significant estimates and judgements which
inter-alia includes revenue projections based on most recent long-term forecasts, resultant cash flows using an appropriate discount rate. All of these
estimates and judgements have inherent uncertainties and the actual results may differ from that estimated as at the date of the Balance sheet. The
estimation of revenue projections is based on the Management's assessment of probability of securing new businesses in the future, duly considering
adverse business impact and uncertainties arising on account of the COVID-19 pandemic to the extent known. The impact of COVID-19 on the
Company's financial results may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial results dependent on circumstances that evolve
in the future.
Based on the assessment, the Company had made provision for impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment for Rs.692.38 lakhs and disclosed the
same as an exceptional item in the financial statements of the previous year. The Management has concluded that the carrying value of the  Property,
Plant and Equipment are recoverable duly considering the expected future business projections as at 31 March 2021.

RATIOS

(a) Current Ratio,

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio,

(c) Return on Equity Ratio,

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

To the best of its knowledge, The Company has not had any transaction with any struck-off companies. 

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with the ROC beyond the statutory period as at the year ended 31 March 2022.

Computed using Time Weighted Rate of Return

(i) Return on Capital employed,

(j) Return on investment
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29 Recent Accounting Pronouncements

29

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

R. Chellappan A. Balan

Director Director

DIN : 00016958 DIN : 00017091

Sd/-

Shafia Bargathullah Place : Chennai

Company Secretary Date:26 May 2022

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from

time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022, as below: 

Ind AS 103 – Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the

definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the

amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 – Proceeds before intended use 

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the company

is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the

amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its financial statements. 

Ind AS 37 – Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be

incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The

amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 109 – Improvements

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. The 

Company does not expect the amendment to have any major impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 116 – Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment 

of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant 

impact in its financial statements.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary. 
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14    Revenue from operations 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Revenue from operations

Sale of power 408.61                                                                   422.76 

Sale of products -                                                                               0.48 

Lease rental income 8.83                                                                             8.83 

Service Income 9.23                                                                             7.44 

Other operating revenue -                                

Renewable Energy Certificate Income (net) 637.11                                                                      53.78 
Total 1,063.77                    493.28                                       

15    Other income 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest income 73.27                                                                         34.46 

Liabilities no longer required, written back 0.25                                                                             4.22 

Total 73.51                           38.68                                          

16    Employee benefits expense 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Salaries, wages and bonus 26.85                                                                         23.83 

Contribution to provident and other funds 1.78                                                                             1.49 

Staff welfare expenses 0.91                                                                             2.68 
Total 29.53                           28.00                                          

17 Finance costs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest 0.58                                                                             0.09 

Bank and other charges 0.04                                                                             0.03 
Total 0.61                             0.12                                             

18 Depreciation expense 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment 228.70                                                                   266.90 
Total 228.70                        266.90                                       

19 Other expenses 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Sub-contracting and processing expenses 42.49                                                                         33.14 

Lease rental 15.99                                                                         15.99 

Rent 1.36                                                                             0.97 

Rates and taxes 0.79                                                                             1.47 

Insurance 13.42                                                                         15.02 

Security charges 4.39                                                                             4.28 

Repairs and maintenance -                                

  - Plant & Machinery 81.26                                                                         33.74 

  - Others 5.66                                                                             4.10 

Travelling and conveyance 2.46                                                                             1.18 

Communication costs 1.00                                                                             1.55 

Printing and Stationery 0.08                                                                             0.17 

Professional FeeLegal and professional fees 13.25                                                                         11.76 

Payment to auditor (Refer details below) 0.14                                                                             0.12 

Provision for Bad Debts 0.45                                                                           19.08 

Miscellaneous expenses 1.10                                                                             1.82 
Total 183.85                        144.37                                       

Payment to auditor

Audit fee 0.14                              0.12                                              

0.14                             0.12                                             

20 Earnings price per share (EPS) 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Loss attributable to Equity Share holders of the Company (A)                            464.76                                         (690.88)

Weighted average number of Equity shares for basic and diluted 
EPS (B)

               18,60,953.00                               18,60,953.00 

Basic Earnings per share (A/B) 24.97                            (37.13)                                          

Diluted Earnings per share (A/B) 24.97                            (37.13)                                          



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

21 Related party transactions

Names of related parties

Holding Company Swelect Energy Systems Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Amex Alloys Private Limited

Swelect Power Systems Limited

KJ Solar Systems Private Limited

6.81                                  

Key Management Personnel Mr. R. Chellappan - Director                                10.05 

Mr. A. Balan - Director                                 84.71 

Ms.Shafia. B- Company Secretary

Swelect Energy Systems Limited Amex Alloys Private Limited Swelect Power Systems pvt ltd

31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021 

Purchase of goods 0.97                                           0.13                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.97                                  0.13 

Rental expenditure 0.60                                           0.32                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.60                                  0.32 

Interest on unsecured loan 0.58                                           0.09                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.58                                  0.09 

Management fees - expense 6.00                                           6.00                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       6.00                                  6.00 

Remuneration paid- Ms.Shafia 7.69                                  5.48                                                                     7.69                                  5.48 

-                                    

Sale of power -                                             -                                    140.63                            140.09                            -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                  140.63                             140.09 

Sale of goods 3.67                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       3.67                                        -   

Lease rental income 7.89                                           7.89                                  0.94                                  0.94                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       8.83                                  8.83 

Facility management fees income -                                             -                                    3.72                                  7.44                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       3.72                                  7.44 

Interest Income -                                             -                                    -                                    -                                    56.06                               2.34                                  3.05                                  -                                    -                                    -                                                                    59.11                                  2.34 

Advance borrowed 70.78                                        92.13                               -                                    -                                    318.68                            577.16                            303.06                            -                                    -                                    -                                                                  692.52                             669.30 

Advance repaid 70.75                                        93.13                               -                                    -                                    25.00                               -                                    0.01                                  -                                    -                                    -                                                                    95.76                                93.13 

Balance outstanding as at the year end:

Trade receivables -                                             -                                    58.90                               28.77                               -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                    58.90                                28.77 

Trade payables -                                             0.79                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                             -                                    0.79 

Loan given -                                             -                                    870.85                            577.16                            303.05                            -                                    -                                    -                                                              1,173.90                             577.16 

Unsecured loan 0.03                                           0.00                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.03                                  0.00 

Particulars

TotalKJ Solar Systems Pvt Ltd Key Managerial Personnel
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22 Financial Instruments

Accounting classifications and fair values

Financial instruments by category  FVTPL  Amortised Cost  Total  FVTPL  Amortised Cost  Total 

Financial assets

 Trade receivables -                                     6.81                                                                            6.81 -                         447.84                                                                    447.84 

 Cash and cash equivalents -                                     10.05                                                                      10.05 -                         31.20                                                                        31.20 

 Other financial assets -                                     84.71                                                                      84.71 -                         268.19                                                                    268.19 

 Security deposits  7.46                                                                            7.46 6.96                                                                              6.96 

 Advances -                                     9.02                                                                            9.02 -                         12.22                                                                        12.22 

Total financial assets -                                    118.05                               118.05                              -                        766.41                              766.41                                 

Financial liabilities

Borrowings - Others -                                     0.03                                                                            0.03 -                         0.00                                                                              0.00 

Trade Payables -                                     10.69                                                                      10.69 -                         15.20                                                                        15.20 

Capital Creditors -                                     0.10                                                                            0.10 -                         0.10                                                                              0.10 

Total financial liabilities -                                     10.82                                  10.82                                -                         15.30                                 15.30                                   

Fair value hierarchy 7.46                                     

Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost
and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial
instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

31 March 2021

The Company has not disclosed fair values of financial instruments such as trade receivables and related cash and cash equivalents, trade payables,capital creditors and Statutory dues payable (that are
short term in nature), because their carrying amounts are reasonable approximations of their fair values.

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy.

31 March 2022
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23 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Judgements

Estimates and assumptions

Allowance for uncollectible trade receivables

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires Management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities,
accompanying disclosures, and disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, Management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial

statements:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Trade receivables do not carry interest and are stated at their nominal values as reduced by
appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Estimated irrecoverable amounts are
based on the ageing of the receivable balances and historical experiences. Individual trade receivables
are written off, when Management deems them not collectible.

Impairment of financial assets
The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history, existing market conditions as

well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
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24 Financial Risk Management Objectives & Policies

The Company is accordingly exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

6.81

The Management reviews and agree policies for managing each of these risks which are summarised below:10.05

84.71
(a) Market Risk

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the interest rate movement.

 31 March 2022  31 March 2021 

                                   0.03                                     -   

(b) Credit Risk 0

(i) Trade receivables

The ageing analysis of trade receivables as of the reporting date is as follows:

Less than 1 year More than 1 year

Trade Receivables as of 
31 March 2022

                              121.14 

194.62                                               285.06                              600.82                       
Trade Receivables as of 
31 March 2021                                  50.74 232.31                                               122.90                             19.08                           425.03                       
Trade Receivables as of 
31 March 2020                                  44.19 448.65                                               43.18                               -                                536.01                       

The requirement for impairment is analysed at each reporting date.

(c) Liquidity Risk

Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total

-                                    0.03                              0.03                            

10.69                               -                                10.69                          

0.10                                  -                                0.10                            

10.79                              0.03                              10.82                         

Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total

0.00                                  -                                0.00                            

15.20                               -                                15.20                          

0.10                                  -                                0.10                            

15.30                              -                                15.30                         

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of short and long tenured borrowings, trade and other payables. Most of these liabilities relate to
financing Company’s working capital cycle. The Company has trade and other receivables, loans and advances that arise directly from its operations. 

The Company’s senior management oversees management of these risks. The senior professionals working to manage the financial risks for the
Company are accountable to the Board of Directors. This process provides assurance that the Company's financial risk-taking activities are governed by
appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with Company’s policies and overall
risk appetite. In addition, independent views from bankers and currency market experts are obtained periodically to validate risk mitigation decisions. 

Particulars

Neither past due nor 
impaired Total

Variable rate borrowings

Particulars

Total

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices
comprise interest rate risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings.

As at 31 March 2021

Borrowings

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities

Total

Particulars
As at 31 March 2022

Borrowings

Past due but not impaired Past Due and 
Impaired

The table below summarise the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Particulars

Total

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The
Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities, primarily trade receivables and from its financing activities.

Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management.
Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on credit terms in line with respective industry norms. Outstanding customer receivables
are regularly monitored.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable
losses. The Company's objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet it cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely
monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources of financing including loans, debt, and
overdraft from both domestic and international Banks at an optimised cost.



25 Capital Management

Gearing Ratio:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Borrowings                                    0.03                                0.00 

Less: Cash and cash equivalents                               314.77                              31.20 

Net Debt                              314.81                             31.20 

Equity                            6,014.76                        5,550.00 

Total Capital                          6,014.76                       5,550.00 

Capital and Net Debt                          6,329.57                       5,581.21 

Gearing Ratio 4.97% 0.56%

26

27 Following Ratios to be disclosed:- 

Numerator Denominator 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 Variance

Current Assets Current Liabilities                                3.39                            50.39 -93%

Total Debt Shareholders Equity                                0.00                               0.00 `

Profit after Tax Shareholder's Equity                                7.73                          (12.45) -162%

COGS or Sales Average inventory                                     -                                     -   

Net credit sales Average accounts 
receivable

                               0.51                               0.25 102%

Net credit purchases Average trade payables                                     -                                     -   

Revenue from Operations Working capital
                                1.62                               0.62 160%

Profit/(Loss) Revenue from 
Operations

                               0.44                            (1.40) -131%

Profit/(Loss) before interest and 
Tax

Capital employed                                0.12                            (0.11) -207%

                               2.23                               1.98 13%

28 Additional Information

(a)

(b)

(c) 

(d)

(e) 

(f)

(g)

(d) Inventory turnover ratio,

(e) Trade Receivables turnover ratio,

(f) Trade payables turnover ratio,

(g) Net capital turnover ratio,

(h) Net profit ratio,

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the 
Intermediary shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise) that the Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

* The variance is mainly due to impairment of property, plant and equipment in the previous year. 
* The receivable ratio is impacted due to longer payment cycle by the DISCOMs. However, we have receovered a majority of the payment in April 2022.
*DCSR is Nil due to minimal loans

Particulars

Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company and net debt. Primary objective of Company’s capital management is to ensure
that it maintains an optimum financing structure and healthy returns in order to support its business and maximize shareholder value. The Company
manages its capital structure and makes adjustments, in light of the changes in economic conditions or business requirements. The Company monitors
capital using a gearing ratio which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Net debt is calculated as loans and borrowings less cash and cash
equivalents.

The Company has assessed the recoverability of its Property, Plant and Equipment duly considering the significant estimates and judgements which
inter-alia includes revenue projections based on most recent long-term forecasts, resultant cash flows using an appropriate discount rate. All of these
estimates and judgements have inherent uncertainties and the actual results may differ from that estimated as at the date of the Balance sheet. The
estimation of revenue projections is based on the Management's assessment of probability of securing new businesses in the future, duly considering
adverse business impact and uncertainties arising on account of the COVID-19 pandemic to the extent known. The impact of COVID-19 on the
Company's financial results may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial results dependent on circumstances that evolve
in the future.
Based on the assessment, the Company had made provision for impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment for Rs.692.38 lakhs and disclosed the
same as an exceptional item in the financial statements of the previous year. The Management has concluded that the carrying value of the  Property,
Plant and Equipment are recoverable duly considering the expected future business projections as at 31 March 2021.

RATIOS

(a) Current Ratio,

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio,

(c) Return on Equity Ratio,

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

To the best of its knowledge, The Company has not had any transaction with any struck-off companies. 

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with the ROC beyond the statutory period as at the year ended 31 March 2022.

Computed using Time Weighted Rate of Return

(i) Return on Capital employed,

(j) Return on investment
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29 Recent Accounting Pronouncements

29

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/-

R. Chellappan A. Balan

Director Director

DIN : 00016958 DIN : 00017091

Sd/-

Shafia Bargathullah Place : Chennai

Company Secretary Date:26 May 2022

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from

time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022, as below: 

Ind AS 103 – Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the

definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the

amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 – Proceeds before intended use 

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the company

is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the

amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its financial statements. 

Ind AS 37 – Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be

incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The

amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 109 – Improvements

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. The 

Company does not expect the amendment to have any major impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 116 – Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment 

of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant 

impact in its financial statements.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary. 



 SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note No.
 As at

31 March 2022 

 As at

31 March 2021 

(A) ASSETS
Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3                             3,894.50                                          4,068.40 

(b) Financial assets
(i) Loans 4(a) 1,182.91                           589.39                                           
(ii)Other Financial Assets 4(b) 7.31                                   6.81                                                

(c) Income Tax Asset                                 194.01                                                10.05 

(d) Other Non-current assets 5 80.04                                 84.71                                              
Total Non-current assets 5,358.78                         4,759.36                                       

Current assets
(a) Inventories                                      1.22                                                53.09 

(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 6 600.82                              447.84                                           
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 7 314.77                              31.20                                              
(iii) Other financial assets 4(b) 0.15                                   268.19                                           

(c) Other Current assets 8 13.76                                 6.34                                                
Total current assets 930.73                             806.65                                          

Total Assets 6,289.51                         5,566.01                                       

(B) EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(a) Equity share capital 9 1,860.95                           1,860.95                                        
(b) Other Equity 10 4,153.81                           3,689.05                                        

Total Equity 6,014.76                         5,550.00                                       

Liabilities

Non - Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 0.03                                   -                                                  

Total Non - Current Liabilities 0.03                                   -                                                  

Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 11 -                                     0.00                                                
(ii) Trade payables 13

(A) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(B) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 

small enterprises
10.69                                 15.20                                              

(iii) Other financial liabilities 12 0.10                                   0.10                                                
(b) Other Current Liabilities 12a 34.10                                 0.71                                                
(c) Provisions                                  229.83                                                        -   

Total Current Liabilities 274.72                             16.01                                             

Total Liabilities 274.75                             16.01                                             

Total Equity and Liabilities 6,289.51                         5,566.01                                       

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per my report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ramya Ganapathy R. Chellappan A. Balan
Chartered Accountant Director Director
ICAI Membership no.: 232849 DIN : 00016958 DIN : 00017091

Place: Chennai
Date:26.05.2022

Sd/-
Shafia Bargathullah
Company Secretary



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No.  31 March 2022  31 March 2021 

Revenue from operations 14 1,063.77                    493.28                                 
Other income 15 73.51                          38.68                                    
Total Income 1,137.29                   531.96                                

Expenses
Decrease in inventories -                               
Employee benefits expense 16 29.53                          28.00                                    
Finance costs 17 0.61                             0.12                                      
Depreciation expense 18 228.70                        266.90                                 
Other expenses 19 183.85                        144.37                                 
Total Expenses 442.70                       439.39                                

Profit before Exceptional Item and Tax 694.59                       92.57                                   
Exceptional item (Refer Note 26) -                               (691.00)                               

Profit / (Loss) before tax 694.59                       (598.43)                              

Tax Expense

Current tax  229.83                        92.45                                    

MAT credit entitlement -                                        

Income tax expense 183.85                       92.45                                   

Profit / (Loss) for the year 464.76                       (690.88)                              

Earnings per equity share (Face Value of Rs. 100/- each)
1. Basic (in INR) 24.97                          (37.13)                                  

2. Diluted (in INR) 24.97                          (37.13)                                  

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per my report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ramya Ganapathy R. Chellappan A. Balan
Chartered Accountant Director Director
ICAI Membership no.: 232849 DIN : 00016958 DIN : 00017091

Place: Chennai
Date:26.05.2022 Sd/-

Shafia Bargathullah
Company Secretary
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SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

 As at March 2022  As at March 2021 
A. Cash flow from operating activities:
Profit/(Loss)  after taxation 464.76                                               (690.88)                                  
Non-cash adjustments to reconcile loss before tax to net cash flows:
Tax expense 229.83                                               92.45                                      
Depreciation expense 228.70                                               266.90                                    
Provision for impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note 26) -                                                      691.00                                    
Interest expense 0.58                                                    0.09                                         
Operating profit before working capital changes 923.87                                              359.56                                   
Movement in working capital :

(Increase) /Decrease in trade receivables (152.99)                                             88.18                                      

Decrease / (Increase) in financial assets - current and non-current  and inventories                                               (537.30)                                    (569.26)
Increase / (Decrease) in trade payable and other current liabilities                                                    28.87                                            1.21 
(Increase) /Decrease in current and non-current assets (2.75)                                                   0.27                                         
Cash flow generated from operations 259.70                                              (120.04)                                 
Income tax paid (183.96)                                             (96.49)                                     
Net cash flow generated from operating activities (A) 75.74                                                 (216.53)                                 

B. Cash flow from investing activities:
Capital expenditure (54.80)                                                (0.13)                                       
Bank deposits (placed/redeemed)                                                  263.17                                      232.21 
Net cash flow used in investing activities (B) 208.37                                              232.08                                   

C. Cash flow from financing activities:
Repayment of borrowings 0.03                                                    (1.00)                                       
Interest paid (0.58)                                                   (0.09)                                       
Net cash flow used in financing activities (C) (0.55)                                                 (1.09)                                      

Net (Decrease)/ Increase in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 283.56                                              14.46                                     

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 29.69                                                 15.23                                     

Closing cash and cash equivalents  313.25                                              29.69                                     

Balances with banks:
  On current accounts 264.57                                               31.16                                      
Deposits 50.15                                                  
Cash on hand 0.05                                                                                               0.05 
Total                                                 314.77                                        31.20 

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per my report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ramya Ganapathy R. Chellappan A. Balan
Chartered Accountant Director Director
ICAI Membership no.: 232849 DIN : 00016958 DIN : 00017091

Sd/-
Place: Chennai Shafia Bargathullah
Date:26.05.2022 Company Secretary



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

a. Equity Share Capital

For the period ended 31 March 2022

 Balance as at 1 April 2020 
 Changes in Equity Share 
Capital during the  year  

 Balance as at 1 April 2021 
 Changes in Equity Share 
Capital during the  year  

 Balance as at 31 March 2022 

21.08 0.00 21.08 0.00 21.08                                                       

b. Other Equity

For the period ended 31 March ,2022

Particulars

 Retained Earnings  Total Other Equity 
As at 1 April 2021                                        3,162.99                                                   3,162.99 
Profit for the year 464.76                                          464.76                                                     
As at 31 March,2022 3,627.75                                     3,627.75                                                

Particulars

 Retained Earnings  Total Other Equity 
As at 1 April 2020                                     (2,472.10)                                                (2,472.10)
Loss for the year (690.88)                                        (690.88)                                                   
Total comprehensive income (3,162.99)                                   (3,162.99)                                              

As at 31 March 2021 (3,162.99)                                   (3,162.99)                                              

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements
As per my report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Ramya Ganapathy R. Chellappan A. Balan
Chartered Accountant Director Director
ICAI Membership no.: 232849 DIN : 00016958 DIN : 00017091

Place: Chennai Sd/-
Date:26.05.2022 Shafia Bargathullah

Company Secretary

 Reserves & Surplus 

 Reserves & Surplus 



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

1 Corporate information:

2

2(a)

a.

● It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

● There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The

Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

● Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
● Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the 

reporting period.
The Company classifies all other assets as non-current.
A liability is current when:

● It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle.
● It is held primarily for the purpose of trading.

Summary of significant accounting policies: 

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/ non-current classification which is determined based

on the operating cycle.

An asset is treated as current when it is:
● Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle.
● Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the year

ending 31 March 2022 is included in the following notes:

Note 3 - Useful life of Property,Plant and Equipment.
Note 23 - Fair valuation of Financial Assets/Liabilities

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR/ Rs.), which is the Company’s functional currency. All the financial

information have been presented in Indian Rupees Lakhs except for share data and as otherwise stated.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured

at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the

fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Use of estimates and judgements

Swelect Green Energy Solutions Private Limited (‘SGES or the Company’) was incorporated in India as a Private Limited Company under

the Companies Act, 1956 on December 13, 2010. The Company is primarily engaged in providing maintenance and providing

Infrastructure to the developers of Solar Park, generation and sale of solar power.

The Company on 30th March 2016 acquired a 12 MW Solar Power Plant at Vellakoil, by way of slump exchange from its Holding

Company viz., Swelect Energy Systems Limited.

Basis of preparation:

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant provisions of the

Act.

Functional and presentation currency

In preparing these financial statements, the Management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of

accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised

prospectively.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

b.

Renewable Energy Certificate (REC) Income:

Income from service

Interest income

Rental Income

c.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and costs to make

the sale.

Work-in-progress, Finished goods - 

Lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Cost includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on normal operating capacity. Cost of

finished goods includes excise duty. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.

Traded goods - 

Lower of cost and net realisable value. 

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is

determined on a first in first out basis.

Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable. Interest income is

included in 'Other Income' in the Statement of Profit and Loss. For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value

through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly

discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where

appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the

effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument 

(for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

Rental income arising from operating leases is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms and is included in Revenue

from Operations in the Statement of Profit or Loss due to its operating nature.

Inventories
Inventories are valued as follows:

Raw materials, stores and spares - 

Lower of cost and net realisable value. 

However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished

products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.

The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

Sale of power

Revenue from sale of power from renewable energy sources is recognised in accordance with the price agreed under the provisions of

the power purchase agreement entered into with Tamil Nadu Generation and Distribution Corporation Limited (TANGEDCO) and other

customers. Such revenue is recognised on the basis of actual units generated and transmitted.

Revenue from power distribution business is accounted on the basis of billings to the customers and includes unbilled revenues accrued

upto the end of accounting year. Customers are billed as per the tariff rates issued by Electricity Regulatory Commission. Interest is

accounted on accrual basis on overdue bills.

Income arising from REC is initially recognized in respect of the number of units of power exported at the minimum expected realisable

value, determined based on the rates specified under the relevant regulations duly considering the entitlements as per the policy,

industry specific developments, Management assessment etc. and when there is no uncertainty in realizing the same. The difference

between the amount recognized initially and the amount realized on sale of such RECs at the Power Exchange are accounted for as and

when such sale happens.

Revenue from maintenance contracts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a periodic basis over the period of the contract

according to the terms and conditions of the agreements. 

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be

reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or

receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes and duties collected on behalf of the

government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the

revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

d.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current

tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

In the situations where the Company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income-tax Act, 1961 enacted in India or tax laws prevailing in

the respective tax jurisdictions where it operates, no deferred tax (asset or liability) is recognized in respect of timing differences which

reverse during the tax holiday period, to the extent the Company’s gross total income is subject to the deduction during the tax holiday

period. Deferred tax in respect of timing differences which reverse after the tax holiday period is recognized in the year in which the

timing differences originate.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive

income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax

losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the

deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount

of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and written off to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable

profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each 

reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to

be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the

liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the Statement of profit and loss is recognised outside Statement of profit and loss

(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction

either in OCI or directly in equity.

Taxes
Current income tax

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taxes. Income tax expense is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to

the extent it relates to items recognised directly in equity, in which case it is recognised in equity.

Current Tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year and is determined in accordance with the latest provisions of

the Income Tax Act, 1961. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at

the reporting date.



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

e. Employee Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund

f.

g.

h.

Building 30 years
Plant and Machinery (other than Solar Plant) 15 years

Solar Plant 25 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Computers 3 years
Furniture and Fittings 10 years

The Company identifies and determines cost of each component/part of the Property,Plant and Equipment separately, if the

component/part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the Property,Plant and Equipment and has useful life that is materially

different from that of the remaining Property,Plant and Equipment.

Capital Work-in-Progress: Projects under which Property,Plant and Equipment is not ready for their intended use and other capital work-

in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost and attributable interest. Once it has becomes available for use, their cost is re-

classified to appropriate caption and subjected to depreciation.

Depreciation and amortisation:

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method as per the useful lives of the assets estimated by the Management as follows: 

Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible assets

Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible assets are stated at original cost net of tax/duty credit availed, less accumulated

depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the

asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Other Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are

carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. 

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is added to its book value, only if it increases the future

benefits from the existing Property, Plant and Equipment beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. All other expenses on

existing Property, Plant and Equipment, including day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are

charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year during which such expenses are incurred.

Gains and losses arising from derecognition of Property,Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible assets are measured as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the

asset is derecognised.

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no obligation, other than the

contribution payable to the provident fund. The Company recognises contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an

expenditure, when an employee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the

balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a liability after deducting the

contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the balance sheet

date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent of the pre-payment.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average

number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is

adjusted for events of bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the

weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, if any.



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

i.

j.

k.

l. Leases

For arrangements entered into prior to April 1, 2015, the Company has determined whether the arrangement contain lease on the basis

of facts and circumstances existing on the date of transition.
Leases where, the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased term, are classified as

operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over

the lease term.

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as

operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income on an operating lease is recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Costs, including depreciation, are recognised as an expense in

the Statement of Profit and Loss. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc. are recognised immediately in the Statement

of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment and Other Intangible assets

The carrying amounts of Property, Plant and Equipment is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date ,if there is any indication of impairment

based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an Property, Plant and

Equipment exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets net selling price and value in use. In

assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects

current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the Property, Plant and Equipment. After impairment,

depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the Property, Plant and Equipment over its remaining useful life. 

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period

of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in

the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing

of funds. 

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of

the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and

the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Considering the applicability of Schedule II, the Management has estimated the useful lives and residual values of all its Property, Plant

and Machinery.The Management believes that the depreciation rates currently used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful life and

residual values of Property, Plant and Machinery, though these rates in certain cases are different from the lives prescribed under

schedule II.

The Management has estimated, supported by independent assessment by professionals, the useful lives of the following classes of

Property,Plant and Equipment.

The useful lives of certain Solar Plant and Machinery is 25 years. These lives are higher than those indicated in Schedule II.

Leasehold improvements are amortised using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives (5 years) or the remainder

of primary lease period, whichever is lower.

Other Intangible assets are amortised using the straight-line method over a period of five or three years as applicable.

Useful lives/depreciation rates



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

m.

n.

Even if an instrument meets the two requirements to be measured at amortised cost or fair value through other comprehensive income,

a financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or

recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as an 'accounting mismatch') that would otherwise arise from measuring assets or

liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on them on different bases.

All other financial asset is measured at fair value through profit or loss.

All equity investments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

except for those equity investments for which the entity has elected to present value changes in 'other comprehensive income'.

If an equity investment is not held for trading, an irrevocable election is made at initial recognition to measure it at fair value through

other comprehensive income with only dividend income recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at amortised cost (net of any write down for impairment) unless

the asset is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option.

• Business model test: The objective of the Company's business model is to hold the financial asset to collect the contractual cash flows

(rather than to sell the instrument prior to its contractual maturity to realise its fair value changes).

• Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

A financial asset that meets the following two conditions is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income unless the asset

is designated at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option.

• Business model test: The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual

cash flows and selling financial assets.

• Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets measured at fair value or as financial assets measured at

amortised cost.
Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in two broad categories:
• Financial assets at fair value

• Financial assets at amortised cost

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are either recognised entirely in the statement of profit and loss (i.e. fair value

through profit or loss), or recognised in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income).

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or

non‐occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized

because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in

extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognised because it cannot be measured reliably The Company does not

recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Financial instruments:

Financial Assets:
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,

transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Provisions and Contingencies

A provision is recognised when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that an outflow of resources

will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present

value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each

balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate,

the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a

finance cost.



SWELECT GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2022

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there has been a

significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-months ECL is used to

provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit

quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the

Company reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-months ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of shared credit risk

characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified

on a timely basis.

• full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial

instrument).
The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
• Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables; and
• All lease receivables

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based

on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The provision

matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking

estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are

analysed.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses impairment based on expected credit losses (ECL) model to the following:
• Financial assets measured at amortised cost;
• Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI);
Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
• the 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrument that are

possible within 12 months after the reporting date); or

• The rights to receive cash flows from the Property,Plant and Equipment has expired, or

• The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the Property,Plant and Equipment or has assumed an obligation to

pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement and either;

(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the Property,Plant and Equipment or

(b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the Property,Plant and Equipment , but

has transferred control of the Property,Plant and Equipment.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it

evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained

substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the

transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated

liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the

Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying

amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised

(i.e. removed from the Company's statement of financial position) when:
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o.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value

hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 – Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 – Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly

observable.

Level 3 – Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

• In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
• In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or

liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using

the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure

fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing

financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are

substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a

new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable

legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities

simultaneously.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures specific financial instruments of certain investments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market

participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or

transfer the liability takes place either:

• Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at the initial date of 

recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.
Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method.

Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of

the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Derecognition

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

• Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
• Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities 

designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

• Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. 

-      Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities:
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly

attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank overdrafts.
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p.

q.

r. Exceptional items

Certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the Company is such

that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the Company, such income or expense is classified as an

exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes accompanying to the financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise Cash at Banks and on hand including cheques on hand and short-term

investments with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash flow statement

Cash flows are presented using indirect method, whereby profit/loss before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash

nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from operating, investing and financing

activities of the Company is segregated based on the available information.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers

have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the

fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature,

characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. This note summarizes the

accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in relevant notes.
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3 Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars  Buildings  Plant and Machinery 
 Office Equipments 

 Furniture and Fittings  Computers  Total 

Cost 
As at 1 April 2020 80.93                         7,836.47                           34.84                         1.39                                                      4.93                                    7,958.56                          

Additions -                               0.11                                     -                               -                                                         -                                      0.11                                   
Deletions -                              -                                      -                              -                                                        -                                      -                                      
As at 1 April 2021 80.93                         7,836.58                           34.84                         1.39                                                      4.93                                    7,958.67                          

Additions -                               54.23                                   -                               -                                                         0.57                                     54.80                                  
Deletions -                              -                                      -                              -                                                        -                                      -                                      

As at 31 March 2022 80.93                         7,890.81                           34.84                         1.39                                                      5.50                                    8,013.47                          

Depreciation

As at 1 April 2020 13.48                         7,832.38                           22.72                         1.06                                                      4.92                                    1,409.76                          

Charge for the year 2.70                             261.62                                2.50                             0.08                                                       -                                       266.90                               

As at 31 March 2021 16.18                         8,094.00                           25.22                         1.14                                                      4.92                                    1,676.66                          

Charge for the year 2.70                             225.08                                0.83                             0.08                                                       0.01                                     228.70                              

As at 31 March 2022 18.88                         8,319.08                           26.05                         1.22                                                      4.93                                    1,905.36                          

Impairment 
As at 1 April 2020 -                                      
Charge for the year 1,522.61                             1,522.61                          
As at 31 March 2021 1,522.61                           1,522.61                          
Charge for the year 691.00                                691.00                              
As at 31 March 2022 2,213.61                           2,213.61                          

Net Block

As at 31 March 2021 64.75                         (2,471.03)                         9.61                            0.25                                                      0.01                                    4,068.40                          

As at 31 March 2022 62.06                         (2,641.88)                         8.78                            0.17                                                      0.57                                    3,894.50                          
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4 Financial assets at Amortised cost

4(a) Loans (Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated) carried at amortised cost 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

(i) Non-Current
Advances recoverable in cash-Non currentAdvances 9.02                                    12.22                                 

Loans to related parties 1,173.90                           577.16                               

Total 1,182.91                          589.39                             

Note:

4(b) Other financial assets (Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated) 
Carried at amortised cost 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Non Current
Security depositSecurity deposit (Refer Note below) 7.31                                    6.81                                    

Total 7.31                                   6.81                                   

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Current
Balances with government authorities-currentBalance with Government authorities -                                      4.87                                    

Security Deposit-Current 0.15                                    0.15                                    

Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months and less than 12 months -                                      263.17                               

Total 0.15                                   268.19                             

5 Other Non-current Assets (Unsecured, considered good)

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Prep

aid 

Prepaid expenses-NC 80.04                                 84.71                                 

Total                                   80.04                                   84.71 

6  Trade receivables 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Unsecured, Considered good
Other than related parties 533.59                               406.27                               
Receivables from Related parties (Refer Note 21) 67.23                                 41.57                                 

Unsecured, Considered doubtful
Other than related parties 19.53                                 19.08                                 
Less:Provision for ECL (19.53)                               (19.08)                               

Total                                600.82                                447.84 

Less than 6 months 6 months- 1 years 1-2 years

As at 31 March 2022 182.39                                 152.75                                 285.22                               620.35                             
As at 31 March 2021 118.29                                 304.69                                 43.94                                 466.92                             

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

Allowance for Expected Credit Loss 19.53                                   

7 Cash and cash equivalents

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Balances with Banks:

  On current accounts 264.57                               31.16                                 

Cash on hand 0.05                                    0.05                                    

Deposits with original maturity Less than 3 months 50.15                                 -                                      

Total 314.77                             31.20                                

8 Other Current assets 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Unsecured, considered good
Supplier advances 0.94                                    3.08                                    

Prepaid insPrepaid expenses 5.11                                    2.63                                    
Balances with Government Authorities 6.37                                    -                                      

Other receivables 1.34                                    0.63                                    

Total 13.76                                6.34                                   

Security deposit is a  non-derivative financial assets which generates an effective interest income of 5.6 % for the Company.

 As at 31 March 2021 
19.08                                                                                   

 As at 31 March 2022 

Undisputed Trade receivables – considered good Total
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9 Equity Share capital

Authorised Share Capital
As at April 1 2021
Increase/(Decrease) during the period
As at 31 March 2022

Issued, subscribed & fully paid up

As at April 1 2021 1,860.95                     
Issue of Equity Share Capital
As at 31 March 2022

a. Terms/rights attached to equity shares -                               

b. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Number of 
shares

% holding in the 
class

Number of shares
% holding in the 

class
Swelect Energy Systems Limited 18,60,953         100% 18,60,953                    100%

No. of shares held by the Promoters

SWELECT ENERGY SYSTEMS LIMITED 18,60,853     99.99% 18,60,853             99.99%
R.Chellappan (Nominee shareholder) 100 0.01% 100 0.01%

10 Other Equity
Other Equity movement during the year 2021-22:-

Particulars
Securities 
Premium Retained Earnings

Total

As at 31 March 2020 6,852.03                  (2,472.10)                   4,379.93                     
Loss for the year (690.88)                        (690.88)                       
As at 31 March 2021 6,852.03                  (3,163.01)                   3,689.05                     

464.76                          464.76                        
6,852.03                  (2,698.25)                   4,153.81                     

Nos.

20,00,000                                                  2,000.00                                                                  

Rs.

-                                                                 -                                                                              

 Equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each 
Nos. Rs.

20,00,000                                                  2,000.00                                                                  

As at 31 March 2022

1,860.95                                                                

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

18,60,953.00                                          

Profit for the year

As at 31 March 2021

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholder
regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.100/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled
to one vote per share.

In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity share will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportionate to the number of equity shares held
by the shareholders.  

Equity shares of Rs.100/- each fully paid
As at 31 March 2022

18,60,953.00                                          
-                                                               -                                                                            
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11    Borrowings

Financial Liabilities carried at amortised cost 

31 March 2022 31 March 2021

(i) Non - Current

Loan from Related party - NCLoan from Related party 0.03                                    -                                                      

Total 0.03                                   -                                                

(ii) Current

Loan from Related party -                                           0.00                                               

Total -                                     0.00                                              

12    Other Financial Liabilities 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Current
Payable for capital purchase 0.10                                    0.10                                               

Total 0.10                                   0.10                                              

12a Other Current Liabilities

Statutory dues payables 34.10                                  0.71                                               

13    Trade payables 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Trade payables 10.69                                  15.06                                            

Trade payables to Related partiesTrade payables to Related parties (Refer Note 21) -                                           0.14                                               
Total 10.69                                 15.20                                           

Particulars <1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years >3 years Total

Year ended March 31, 2022                 8.83                     1.86                   -                                -   10.69                              

Year ended March 31, 2021 14.81              0.05                                      -                            0.34 15.20                              

Loan from Related party represents amounts borrowed from Swelect Energy Systems Limited, the Holding company and is repayable on demand.

There is no overdue amount payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under "The Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 

2006". Further, the Company has not paid any interest to any Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises during the year.

Note:

(Refer Note below regarding dues to micro, small and medium enterprises)
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14    Revenue from operations 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Revenue from operations
Sale of power 408.61                                                                        422.76 
Sale of products -                                                                                    0.48 

Lease rental income 8.83                                                                                  8.83 
Service Income 9.23                                                                                  7.44 

Other operating revenue -                                  
Renewable Energy Certificate Income (net) 637.11                                                                          53.78 
Total 1,063.77                      493.28                                          

15    Other income 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest income 73.27                                                                            34.46 

Liabilities no longer required, written back 0.25                                                                                  4.22 

Total 73.51                            38.68                                            

16    Employee benefits expense 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Salaries, wages and bonus 26.85                                                                            23.83 
Contribution to provident and other funds 1.78                                                                                  1.49 
Staff welfare expenses 0.91                                                                                  2.68 
Total 29.53                            28.00                                            

17 Finance costs 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Interest 0.58                                                                                  0.09 
Bank and other charges 0.04                                                                                  0.03 
Total 0.61                               0.12                                               

18 Depreciation expense 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment 228.70                                                                        266.90 
Total 228.70                         266.90                                          

19 Other expenses 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Sub-contracting and processing expenses 42.49                                                                            33.14 
Lease rental 15.99                                                                            15.99 
Rent 1.36                                                                                  0.97 
Rates and taxes 0.79                                                                                  1.47 
Insurance 13.42                                                                            15.02 
Security charges 4.39                                                                                  4.28 
Repairs and maintenance -                                  
  - Plant & Machinery 81.26                                                                            33.74 

  - Others 5.66                                                                                  4.10 
Travelling and conveyance 2.46                                                                                  1.18 
Communication costs 1.00                                                                                  1.55 
Printing and Stationery 0.08                                                                                  0.17 

Professional FeeLegal and professional fees 13.25                                                                            11.76 
Payment to auditor (Refer details below) 0.14                                                                                  0.12 
Provision for Bad Debts 0.45                                                                               19.08 
Miscellaneous expenses 1.10                                                                                  1.82 
Total 183.85                         144.37                                          

Payment to auditor
Audit fee 0.14                                0.12                                                

0.14                               0.12                                               

20 Earnings price per share (EPS) 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Loss attributable to Equity Share holders of the Company (A)                             464.76                                           (690.88)
Weighted average number of Equity shares for basic and diluted EPS 

(B)
                18,60,953.00                                 18,60,953.00 

Basic Earnings per share (A/B) 24.97                             (37.13)                                            

Diluted Earnings per share (A/B) 24.97                             (37.13)                                            
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21 Related party transactions

Names of related parties

Holding Company Swelect Energy Systems Limited

Fellow Subsidiary Amex Alloys Private Limited

Swelect Power Systems Private Limited

KJ Solar Systems Private Limited

Key Management Personnel Mr. R. Chellappan - Director

Mr. A. Balan - Director

Ms.Shafia. B- Company Secretary

Swelect Energy Systems Limited Amex Alloys Private Limited Swelect Power Systems pvt ltd

31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021  31 March 2022  31 March 2021 

Purchase of goods 0.97                                           0.13                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.97                                  0.13 

Rental expenditure 0.60                                           0.32                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.60                                  0.32 

Interest on unsecured loan 0.58                                           0.09                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.58                                  0.09 

Management fees - expense 6.00                                           6.00                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       6.00                                  6.00 

Remuneration paid- Ms.Shafia 7.69                                  5.48                                                                     7.69                                  5.48 

-                                    

Sale of power -                                             -                                    140.63                            140.09                            -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                  140.63                             140.09 

Sale of goods 3.67                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       3.67                                        -   

Lease rental income 7.89                                           7.89                                  0.94                                  0.94                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       8.83                                  8.83 

Facility management fees income -                                             -                                    3.72                                  7.44                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       3.72                                  7.44 

Interest Income -                                             -                                    -                                    -                                    56.06                               2.34                                  3.05                                  -                                    -                                    -                                                                     59.11                                  2.34 

Advance borrowed 70.78                                        92.13                               -                                    -                                    318.68                            577.16                            303.06                            -                                    -                                    -                                                                  692.52                             669.30 

Advance repaid 70.75                                        93.13                               -                                    -                                    25.00                               -                                    0.01                                  -                                    -                                    -                                                                     95.76                                93.13 

Balance outstanding as at the year end:

Trade receivables -                                             -                                    58.90                               28.77                               -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                     58.90                                28.77 

Trade payables -                                             0.79                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                             -                                    0.79 

Loan given -                                             -                                    870.85                            577.16                            303.05                            -                                    -                                    -                                                              1,173.90                             577.16 

Unsecured loan 0.03                                           0.00                                  -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                    -                                                                       0.03                                  0.00 

Particulars

TotalKJ Solar Systems Pvt Ltd Key Managerial Personnel
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22 Financial Instruments

Accounting classifications and fair values

Financial instruments by category  FVTPL  Amortised Cost  Total  FVTPL  Amortised Cost  Total 

Financial assets
 Trade receivables -                                     6.81                                                                            6.81 -                         447.84                                                                    447.84 
 Cash and cash equivalents -                                     10.05                                                                      10.05 -                         31.20                                                                        31.20 
 Other financial assets -                                     84.71                                                                      84.71 -                         268.19                                                                    268.19 
 Security deposits  7.46                                                                            7.46 6.96                                                                              6.96 
 Advances -                                     9.02                                                                            9.02 -                         12.22                                                                        12.22 
Total financial assets -                                    118.05                               118.05                              -                         766.41                              766.41                                 

Financial liabilities
Borrowings - Others -                                     0.03                                                                            0.03 -                         0.00                                                                              0.00 
Trade Payables -                                     10.69                                                                      10.69 -                         15.20                                                                        15.20 
Capital Creditors -                                     0.10                                                                            0.10 -                         0.10                                                                              0.10 
Total financial liabilities -                                     10.82                                  10.82                                -                         15.30                                 15.30                                    

Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost

This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortised cost
and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fair value, the Company has classified its financial
instruments into the three levels prescribed under the accounting standard.

31 March 2021

The Company has not disclosed fair values of financial instruments such as trade receivables and related cash and cash equivalents, trade payables,capital creditors and Statutory dues payable (that are
short term in nature), because their carrying amounts are reasonable approximations of their fair values.

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy.

31 March 2022
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23 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

Judgements

Estimates and assumptions

Allowance for uncollectible trade receivables

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires Management to make judgements,

estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities,
accompanying disclosures, and disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, Management has made the following
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements:

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its
assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared.
Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to
market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Trade receivables do not carry interest and are stated at their nominal values as reduced by
appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Estimated irrecoverable amounts are
based on the ageing of the receivable balances and historical experiences. Individual trade receivables
are written off, when Management deems them not collectible.

Impairment of financial assets
The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history, existing market conditions as

well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
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24 Financial Risk Management Objectives & Policies

The Company is accordingly exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

6.81

The Management reviews and agree policies for managing each of these risks which are summarised below:

(a) Market Risk

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, including the interest rate movement.

 31 March 2022  31 March 2021 

                                    0.03                                      -   

(b) Credit Risk

(i) Trade receivables

The ageing analysis of trade receivables as of the reporting date is as follows:

Less than 1 year More than 1 year

Trade Receivables as of 

31 March 2022

                               121.14 
194.62                                                 285.06                               600.82                        

Trade Receivables as of 

31 March 2021                                   50.74 232.31                                                 122.90                              19.08                             425.03                        
Trade Receivables as of 

31 March 2020                                   44.19 448.65                                                 43.18                                -                                 536.01                        

The requirement for impairment is analysed at each reporting date.

(c) Liquidity Risk

Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total
-                                     0.03                               0.03                             

10.69                                -                                 10.69                           
0.10                                   -                                 0.10                             

10.79                               0.03                               10.82                         

Less than 1 year More than 1 year Total
0.00                                   -                                 0.00                             

15.20                                -                                 15.20                           
0.10                                   -                                 0.10                             

15.30                               -                                 15.30                         

Trade Payables
Other financial liabilities

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise of short and long tenured borrowings, trade and other payables. Most of these liabilities relate to

financing Company’s working capital cycle. The Company has trade and other receivables, loans and advances that arise directly from its operations. 

The Company’s senior management oversees management of these risks. The senior professionals working to manage the financial risks for the

Company are accountable to the Board of Directors. This process provides assurance that the Company's financial risk-taking activities are governed by

appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with Company’s policies and overall

risk appetite. In addition, independent views from bankers and currency market experts are obtained periodically to validate risk mitigation decisions. 

Particulars

Neither past due nor 

impaired Total

Variable rate borrowings

Particulars

Total

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices

comprise interest rate risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings.

As at 31 March 2021

Borrowings
Trade Payables
Other financial liabilities

Total

Particulars
As at 31 March 2022

Borrowings

Past due but not impaired Past Due and 

Impaired

The table below summarise the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Particulars

Total

Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The

Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities, primarily trade receivables and from its financing activities.

Customer credit risk is managed subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and controls relating to customer credit risk management.

Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on credit terms in line with respective industry norms. Outstanding customer receivables

are regularly monitored.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable

losses. The Company's objective is to, at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet it cash and collateral requirements. The Company closely

monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system. It maintains adequate sources of financing including loans, debt, and

overdraft from both domestic and international Banks at an optimised cost.



25 Capital Management

Gearing Ratio:

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Borrowings                                     0.03                                  0.00 
Less: Cash and cash equivalents                                314.77                               31.20 
Net Debt                               314.81                              31.20 
Equity                             6,014.76                         5,550.00 
Total Capital                           6,014.76                       5,550.00 
Capital and Net Debt                           6,329.57                       5,581.21 
Gearing Ratio 4.97% 0.56%

26

27 Following Ratios to be disclosed:- 

Numerator Denominator 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 Variance
Current Assets Current Liabilities                                  3.39                             50.39 -93%
Total Debt Shareholders Equity                                  0.00                                0.00 `
Profit after Tax Shareholder's Equity                                  7.73                           (12.45) -162%
COGS or Sales Average inventory                                      -                                       -   
Net credit sales Average accounts 

receivable

                                 0.51                                0.25 102%

Net credit purchases Average trade payables                                      -                                       -   

Revenue from Operations Working capital                                  1.62                                0.62 160%
Profit/(Loss) Revenue from 

Operations

                                 0.44                             (1.40) -131%

Profit/(Loss) before interest and 

Tax

Capital employed                                  0.12                             (0.11) -207%

                                 2.23                                1.98 13%

28 Additional Information
(a)

(b)

(c) 

(d)

(e) 

(f)
(g)

(e) Trade Receivables turnover ratio,

(f) Trade payables turnover ratio,

(g) Net capital turnover ratio,
(h) Net profit ratio,

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the 

Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

* The variance is mainly due to impairment of property, plant and equipment in the previous year. 

* The receivable ratio is impacted due to longer payment cycle by the DISCOMs. However, we have receovered a majority of the payment in April 2022.

*DCSR is Nil due to minimal loans

The Company has assessed the recoverability of its Property, Plant and Equipment duly considering the significant estimates and judgements which inter-alia includes 

revenue projections based on most recent long-term forecasts, resultant cash flows using an appropriate discount rate. All of these estimates and judgements have inherent 

uncertainties and the actual results may differ from that estimated as at the date of the Balance sheet. The estimation of revenue projections is based on the Management's 

assessment of probability of securing new businesses in the future, duly considering adverse business impact and uncertainties arising on account of the COVID-19 pandemic 

to the extent known. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company's financial results may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial results dependent 

on circumstances that evolve in the future.

Based on the assessment, the Company had made provision for impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment for Rs.692.38 lakhs and disclosed the same as an exceptional 

item in the financial statements of the previous year. The Management has concluded that the carrying value of the  Property, Plant and Equipment are recoverable duly 

considering the expected future business projections as at 31 March 2022.

Particulars

Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the Company and net debt. Primary objective of Company’s capital management is to ensure

that it maintains an optimum financing structure and healthy returns in order to support its business and maximize shareholder value. The Company

manages its capital structure and makes adjustments, in light of the changes in economic conditions or business requirements. The Company monitors

capital using a gearing ratio which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Net debt is calculated as loans and borrowings less cash and cash

equivalents.

RATIOS

(a) Current Ratio,
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio,
(c) Return on Equity Ratio,

The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax 

assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

To the best of its knowledge, The Company has not had any transaction with any struck-off companies. 
The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with the ROC beyond the statutory period as at the year ended 31 March 2022.

Computed using Time Weighted Rate of Return

(i) Return on Capital employed,

(j) Return on investment

(d) Inventory turnover ratio,
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Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued

from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022, as below: 

Ind AS 103 – Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the

definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect

the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 16 – Proceeds before intended use 

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and equipment amounts received from selling items produced while the

company is preparing the asset for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not expect the

amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its property, plant and equipment in its financial statements. 

Ind AS 37 – Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the ‘cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either

be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The

amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 109 – Improvements

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the ‘10 percent’ test of Ind AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. The 

Company does not expect the amendment to have any major impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 116 – Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order to resolve any potential confusion regarding the 

treatment of lease incentives that might arise because of how lease incentives were described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any 

significant impact in its financial statements.

Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary. 


